
From:                                 Emma Rivett <Emma.Rivett@midsussex.gov.uk>
Sent:                                  29 July 2025 13:38:26 UTC+01:00
To:                                      "Stefan Galyas" <Stefan.Galyas@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject:                             RE: DM/25/1114 Hambrook School Revised Tree Report

Hi Stefan, 
 
I have reviewed the updated Tree Report and have no objection. 
 
Kind regards

Emma 
 
Emma Rivett 
Assistant Tree Officer-Development Management 
www.midsussex.gov.uk 
 
Working together for a better Mid Sussex 
 
From: Stefan Galyas <Stefan.Galyas@midsussex.gov.uk> 
Sent: 29 July 2025 12:09
To: Emma Rivett <Emma.Rivett@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: DM/25/1114 Hambrook School Revised Tree Report  
 
Hi Emma, 
 
Just following up on this one with the revised tree report, if anything further needs 
amending just let me know.  
 
Regards,  
Stefan Galyas MPLAN 
Planning Officer 
Development Management 
Mid Sussex District Council 
01444 47 7244 
www.midsussex.gov.uk 
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